

Parish of **St Saviour**

Parish Assembly

Monday 22 August 2024 at 6.00pm

PRESENT:	Kevin C Lewis – Connétable Richard Le Quesne – Procureur du Bien Public
	Richard Le Quesne – Procureur du Bien Public
IN ATTENDANCE:	Marco Vieira – Executive Officer
	Paula Jespersen – Executive Assistant & minute taker
APOLOGIES	Julian Clyde-Smith, Martin Roberts, Rev Evans and Katrina Wyatt
RECEIVED:	
	Connétable Lewis presided over the Assembly which numbered 18 people.
CONVENING	An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish of St. Saviour will be held at the Parish
NOTICE:	Hall, St. Saviour on Thursday 22 August 2024 at 6:00pm for the following business: -
	To approve the minutes from the previous Parish Assembly held on 8 August 2024
	In accordance with Article 5 (1) of the Licensing (Jersey) Law, 1974 as amended, consider the
	following licensing applications for recommendation to the Licensing Assembly: -
	Business Name: Vinoteka Jersey Limited
	Business Address: 47 Miladi Farm, Longueville Road, St. Saviour, JE2 7QU
	Category: 6th category (Off-Licence)
	Also to consider is.
	Business Name: Caesarean Croquet and Lawn Tennis Club
	Business Address: Les Grands Vaux, St. Saviour, JE2 7NA
	Category: 3rd category (Restaurant)
	I hereby certify that the above notice was affixed in the official Notice Box (boîte grillée) and
	posted online during the period from 15 August 2024 to the morning of 22 August 2024, inclusive, in accordance with Article 5 of the Loi (1842) sur les publications dans les Eglises.
	Kevin Charles Lewis Connétable of St Saviour
ITEM 1	The minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 8 August 2024 were proposed by
	Deputy Ferey and Stuart Pirouet and unanimously agreed by the Assembly.
ITEM 2	Gregory Hugt Company owner, addressed the Assembly to present this
IIEMIZ	Gregory Huet, Company owner, addressed the Assembly to present this application for the grant of a Sixth Category Liquor Licence for Vinoteka Jersey
	Limited.
	On a proposition by Patricia Wesolowski, seconded by Julie Philpott the
	Assembly unanimously agreed to recommend the application be granted
	subject to the condition that the company has been incorporated and a copy of
	the site plan of the premises is provided to the Connétable.



	Connétable Lewis advised the applicant to appear before the Licensing Bench at the Royal Court on Thursday 26 September 2024 for the hearing of their application.
ITEM 2	 Michael Wright, current fifth category club Manager, of Caesarean Croquet and Lawn Tennis Club addressed the Assembly to present the application for a Third Category Liquor Licence. On a proposition by Sue Holland, seconded by Nigel Holland the Assembly unanimously agreed to recommend the application be granted subject to the condition that the company adheres to the conditions imposed by the States of
	Jersey Fire and Rescue Service. Connétable Lewis advised the applicant to appear before the Licensing Bench at the Royal Court on Thursday 26 September 2024 for the hearing of their application.
	Connétable Lewis thanked everyone for their attendance. There being no further business the meeting was closed at 6.23 p.m.
	Chairperson